Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Updated mask guideline:</u> The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, **effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.**

Just a reminder to all that there is no school tomorrow in observance of the Prince Kuhio Holiday. School will resume on Monday, March 28th with the white (B) schedule. Mahalo!

Aloha Prom Attendees,

Here are the recent updates and reminders regarding the upcoming Class of 2023 Junior Prom on Saturday, March 26, 2022. Please be sure to share this information with your guest if he/she is a non-Junior or non-LHS student.

COVID-19 GUIDELINES

Attendees are no longer required to provide proof of vaccination or a negative Covid-19 test. We recently received clearance to waive the previous requirements. Students that were scheduled to get tested at the stadium tomorrow (Thursday, 03/24) for prom do not have to report to the stadium during Period 3. If you still would like to get tested, you may report to the stadium during the normal testing time at 11:30 am (lunch).

Masks will still be required indoors for this event.

DROP OFF AND PARKING DIRECTIONS AT SHERATON MAUI

Please refer to the attached document for the detailed map and directions. Due to increased occupancy at the hotel, the Sheraton Maui is requesting that prom attendees be dropped off at the Group Arrival area instead of the porte corche/main entrance. Drop off area is indicated on the map with a yellow star. Entrance to the hotel via the Kaanapali Parkway median will be blocked off on 03/26 from 3:30pm to 6:00pm.

All attendees that will be dropping off, self parking, or valet parking their vehicle will need to drive around the roundabout to enter the property.

Group Arrival Area: Please utilize this area for drop-off only. No parking or staging of vehicles will be allowed. If using rideshare apps such as Uber or Lyft please advise your driver at the time of pickup or place drop-off pin to this location.

Self-Parking: For guests that will be self-parking their vehicle, please proceed past the drop off area and park in the Self Parking Garage. Self-parking validation can be received from the prom registration desk. Valet Parking: Due to limited space and capacity in our valet area, we ask that all student drop-offs take place in the designated drop-off area. Valet services will still be available for attendees utilizing this service, but drop-off only attendees will be redirected to the drop-off area. Thank you for your cooperation in ensuring our guests and your attendees have a seamless experience at our property.

Attention Seniors who are applying for scholarships through the Lahainaluna High School Foundation. Please read the letter from current Executive Director and longtime Student Activities Coordinator from Lahainaluna High School, Art (Uncle Fill) Fillazar. The letter can be found at the school's website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

SENIORS: Just a reminder to order your cap and gown by Monday, April 4th. Expect to pay \$95.50. No orders are allowed after this date. Online is the only way to order your cap and gown. Please check your email for the information of how to order online and other information. Please see Ms. Ellis in room H103 with any questions or concerns. Mahalo!

Anyone interested in paddling for Napili Canoe Club this summer. There will be sign ups this Saturday March 26 from 9 -11 am at Hanakao'o Beach (Canoe Beach). Please bring a copy of your birth certificate.

SPORTS SHORTS

<u>Congratulations to our softball team</u> as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by a score of 4-3 at our softball field last night. No stats were reported to the Maui News last night I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our boys golf team</u> as they defeated King Kekaulike High School yesterday by the score of 181-213 at Kaanapali Royal Course. Low scorers were Ian Chapital 37, Gavin Melikidse 46, Khai Mullen 47, Kadin Finlayson 51, Cameron Jones 52 (dropped). Non scorer was Kainalu Teeters with a 57. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Cheese Burger, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Baked Beans, Mixed Fruit, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Gielyn Camagay, Luis Cardenas, Jared Ceralde, Maxx Cherry, Christian Clarion, Silver Clark. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.